

Marianne Bosley

From: Alice Wong [alice_wong@hkstc.com]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2001 10:44 PM
To: Marianne Bosley
Cc: EED - Choy, Kitty
Subject: Re: Ewig Industries FCC ID:N9Z690801A

Dear Marianne,

How are you?

1) For transmit manually, when press and hold for 2 seconds to register the RF with the receiver. it will transmission (900 msec), If want process again, need wait about 30 sec, (it lock by the program).



2) There is no external antenna connected. The antenna is internal on the PCB.

3) For radiated emission, measurement range from 30MHz to 18GHz, it is depend on the bilog antenna (25-100MHz) and Horn antenna (1-18GHz).

If have any question, please let me know.
Thanks.

Best Regards
Alice

----- Original Message -----

From: "Marianne Bosley" <MBosley@metlabs.com>
To: <alice_wong@hkstc.com>
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2001 4:59 AM
Subject: Ewig Industries FCC ID:N9Z690801A

> Hi Alice,
>
> These are the technical issues that Greg Czumak is asking for:
>
> 1. Please verify compliance with the Section 15.231(e) timing requirements
> while the EUT is operated in the "manual RF signal registration mode", as
> described in the user's manual.
>
> 2. Please describe the antenna, and address Section 15.203.
>
> 3. Please indicate the frequency range over which radiated emission
> measurements were performed.
>
> Upon answering these, we will be able to grant.
>
> Marianne T. Bosley
> EMC Administrator
> 410-354-3300, ext. 412
>